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MEMORANDUM

TO: Eligible Recipients of Section 131 (Secondary) and Section 132 (Postsecondary)

Perkins IV Federal Career and Technical Education Funds Authorized by Public

Law 109-270 (;3 )
FROM: Loretta Costin, Interim C%iellor, Division of Career and Adult Education

SUBJECT: Career and Technical Student Organization (CTSO) Expenditures

During the Secondary Career and Technical Education Directors conference call held on
Monday, June 21, 2010, several inquiries were made relative to CTSO teacher travel
expenditures. After consultation with a representative from the Office of Vocational and Adult
Education (OVAE), we have confirmed that federal Perkins funds may be used to pay for travel
expenditures for teachers as well as other personnel accompanying students to CTSO state and/or
national leadership conferences.

For information related to CTSO student travel expenditures, please refer to the June 4, 2010
memorandum that was sent from my office. If you have additional questions, please contact
Kathleen Taylor at 850-245-9062 or via e-mail at kathleen.taylor@fldoe.org

Thank you.
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